From: Gupta, Aloke
Sent: 10/21/2010 3:34:12 PM

To: Meadows, James L (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7M2); Dietz,

Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

Cc: Devereaux, William
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WFD4)

Bcec:

Subject: FW: A05 06 028, PG&E SmartMeter Compliance Reports / some questions?

Hello:

I don't seem to be on the mailing list for the monthly
reports here.

In any case....on slide 12 of Sept
report:

-pls clarify O4 metric "Transition Aging”. Is
this time from install to meter being automatically read?

-what's the difference between 05 & O7
metrics? they look almost the same in terms of the data.

Thanks.

Aloke

From: [Redacted |

[Redacted |

Sent: Thu 10/21/2010 1:14

PM

To: RegRelCPUCCases; Corey, Jana;Redacted |
fywamu._Cthiaw(Law); Ouborg, Peter (Law); [Redacted |cpuccases@pge.com;

Redacted I Warner, Christopher (Law); [Redacted Reidenbach, Michael

(Law); Woo, Shirley A (Law); cjb@cpuc.ca.gov; Campbell, Andrew; Chavez, Moises;
Cooke, Michelle; Danforth, Christopher;|Redacted |
[Red ]
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Subject: A05 06 028, PG&E SmartMeter Compliance Reports

Attached are the "Monthly

SmartMeter™

Steering Committee Update Reports of Pacific Gas and Electric Company in
Accordance with the May 4, 2010 Assigned Commissioner's Ruling", for August and
September, in pdf format, which were filed on

October 21, 2010, with the California Public Utilities Commission in Docket No.

AO05 06 028.

Redacted

Chonda J. Nwamu
Pacific Gas

and Electric Company

If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s),
please notify [Redacted
Redacted ‘

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may

not reflect all the addressees who are being served. The service list has

been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC and other e-mail
servers.

Please note that the PG&E law department does not

maintain the official service list for docket no. A05 06 028. If you would

no longer like to receive documents regarding this docket, please contact the

CPUC Process Office directly via email at Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by phone
at 415-703-2021 to remove yourself from the official service list.

<<cover ltr.pdf>>
<<Smart Meter Monthly
Report_August 2010.pdf>> <<Smart Meter Monthly Report_September 2010.pdf>>
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